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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 10:08 AM

To: ‘ANG Yvonne'

Cc: HO Kow Wai: KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: SKT8749K

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKT 8749K is $113K-$114K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 6:20 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;

jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SKT8749K

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Yvonne Ang.

Tks.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



4/24/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Apr 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
2684F

SKT8749K

Yes

24 Apr 2019

JAGUAR

XF2.0PTSS

White

2015
161014005759204PT
SAJACO5M1FPU69218
177.0 kW (237 bhp)
$49,145.00

25 Jun 2015

25 Jun 2015

0

$60,803.00

Yes
24 Jun 2025
$45,602.00

24 Jun 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$71,509.00

$44,097.00

$89,699.00

OK

anSZh‘V[I.lla.QOV.SgfIIEUVI'UE[C[IGﬂlenqulTEHeDa[eb)’l"UDIIGDEI'OfEUefeglﬂpu[ FEUNG TTUN_IUSFUSU4UUY |

(Bxn)

1



4/25/2019

Used Jaguar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury $117,800 $14,220 fyr 02-Jun-2015 1,999 cc 56,073 km Luxury

Easy And Flexible In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, 1 Owner, No Gimmicks! Full Wearnes Service Record, High COE Value At $78,004,
GPS/Bluetooth Interface, Reverse Camera, Auto Xenon Headligh,..

Posted: 19-Apr-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Usad Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2,0A Luxury $110,000 $12,710 /Jyr 11-Jun-2015 1,999 cc 73,000 km Luxury

Fully Serviced By Agent. New Top Tyres. Well Maintain Unit, Wear And Tear Done With Receipts And Agent Records And Quiet, But Powerful Engine,
Very Low Mileage Done, Trade In And Loans Available. Call...

Monster Mators Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar «f, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury = N.A 19-Jun-2015 1,999 cc - Luxury
Graded B by ST

Mileage Done Only 46500 Km. Only One Owner.Full Agent Serviced. Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company!
Attractive Loan Packages Interest From 2.78% And Competitiv,,.

Autelink Holdings Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, «f, Used Jaguar

BlackVue DR7508 Car Camera

Equipped with Sony Starvis CMOS Sensor, this blackvue full HD cloud camera gives you best image quality under any light condition. Find the list of
the best cameras available, each with product information and user reviews.

Find out more!

Jaguar XF 2,0A Luxury = N.A 21-Jul-2015 1,999 cc - Luxury
Graded B by ST

High Paper Value, Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Attractive Loan Package Interest From 2.78% And
Competitive Trade In Price! Call Now To Find Qut Morel GS...

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd

Postad: 19-Apr-2019  Taas: 2015 laguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2,0A Luxury $120,000 $14,200 /yr 31-Jul-2015 1,999 cc 40,800 km Luxury
Well Kept And Maintained By Owner,

Posted: 21-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury = N.A 31-Jul-2015 1,999 cc - Luxury

Two Years Agent Extended Warranty. Jaguar Land Rover Approved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Peints Inspection Done By
Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians. Please Call For Vie.

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Feb-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury $121,000 $14,100 /yr 12-Aug-2015 1,999 cc 42,000 km Luxury

Two Years Agent Extended Warranty. Jaguar Land Rover Approved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection Done By
Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians. Please Call For Vie...

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

Posted: 14-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury $118,800 $13,930 /yr 13-Aug-2015 1,999 cc 50,000 km Luxury

Well Maintained. Excellent Condition, Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner, Trade InfLoan Available! Hurry Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

Posted: 13-Apr-2010  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguer xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury $110,800 $12,580 fyr 24-Aug-2015 1,999 cc 73,000 km Luxury

Priced To Go! Lowest Depreciation In The Market! Brand New Road Tax! Splendid Silver, 100% Genuine Mileage Done! Very Well-Maintained! See To
Believe! Drive Away With A Peace Of Mind! Trade In Welcome...

Posted: 16-Apr-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar XF, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Prestige = N.A 16-Dec-2015 1,999 cc - Luxury

Fully Serviced And Maintained By Wearnes, High ARF Value At $73,794. Authorized 60% Bank Loan With Exclusive Interest Rates At 2.28%, Call Or
SMS To Arrange For Test Drive/Viewing For This Green Beaut...

Republic Auto

Posted: 07-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 Jaguar %F, 2015 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Prestige A N.A 21-Dec-2015 1,999 cc - Luxury
All New XF, 2 Years Agent Extended Warranty, Jaguar Land Rover Approved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars;’listing.php’?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Jaguar&MMO=XF&RPG=20&VEH=O&RG D=2015
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